Exh.-KT-03

From: Thorne, Kurt [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP Page 1 of 2

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1708B864AA054CBF83C17247975D2BED-KURTTHORNE]

Sent: 11/1/2021 7:20:37 PM

To: Charlie Dietrich [charlied@basindisposal.com]

CC: Rachford, Skyler [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=05d507e8c42d4bb28ac5e555803f2560-SkylerRachf]; Yeaton, Casey
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f6e1laa0784b94fa58c55che3ac30088b-CaseyYeaton]; Cova, Paul
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0902773e33d14122be71e2bb30919417-PaulCova]; Wilhelm, Brian
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ddfb4d95f3d74a0da9547ffea9elc7e4-BrianWilhel]

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCC

Charlie,

Couple of things here regarding OCC:

. We are not planning on using the compactor. Our plan is to stick with what we are currently doing.

. In regards to your assertion that Jammies is illegally hauling our waste, that is between you and

Jammies. Jammies has hauled waste for other mill operations and brought us a plan that was significantly less
expensive, more efficient, and much safer for our employees than what you were offering. Prior to getting ideas from
Jammies, we brought you out to the mill and asked for better and cheaper ways of hauling the waste and we did not
hear any ideas from BDI. Frankly, Jammies has earned this business. | believe you are required to be competitive in
your pricing and service and in this case of hauling OCC rejects, there is no doubt you were not.

| know this sounds all negative toward BDI, but overall we have been happy with the other trash hauling BDI performs
for the mill. | just wanted to state the facts as we see them in regards to OCC rejects.

Kurt

Kurt Thorne
Mill Manger
PCA, Wallula
509-987-7638

-------- Original message --------

From: Charlie Dietrich <charlied@basindisposal.com>

Date: 10/29/21 5:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rachford, Skyler" <SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCC

Skyler,
I wanted to follow up again.

Charlie

From: Charlie Dietrich
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 5:56 AM
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To: Rachford, Skyler <SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: OCC

Hi Skyler,
Maybe you can help me out:

A while back it was discussed and requested (by PCA) to start using the compactor to haul the OCC rejects. The details
for a quick set-up would be:

The compactor will require 24/7 service, this will take time to procure equipment, labor, and discussions with the
transfer station. However, we can start hauling the compactor during regular operating hours. These hours would start
around 6:00a and end around 9:00p.

With the weight of the compactor, for the time being, we will make up for the lighter loads by increasing the frequency
that we will haul the container. | anticipate a haul every 3 hours. This would put the hauls for the day around 5.

Fifteen hours of work would mean the compactor would contain around 24 tons of material. The remaining 45-55 tons
would then be put into the drop boxes under the current system.

The alternative to the drop boxes would be using a semi and belt trailer to go straight to the Landfill.

Currently | am aware of the diversion of material from our DropBoxes to the Jammie’s environmental, whom is illegally
hauling the waste to the landfill. As a partnership we need to resolve this as quickly as possible.

Any help in the matter you can provide would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Charlie Dietrich

PO Box 3850
Pasco, WA 99302-3850

Ph. 509-542-4959
Cell 360-635-8995
Fax 509-547-8617
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